Bell Creek

Bell Creek Methodist Church was organized about 1916 on its own initiative. The building which is still used today was built for about $500 on an acre lot donated by J. T. Ledford. In more recent years the church has been re-roofed, re-painted, and re-floored, and the grounds have been beautified.

Charter officials of the church were J. T. Ledford, Tom Garrett, and Elbert Sellers. Others of the fifteen charter members were Isabel Ledford, Millie Ledford, Cass Ledford, Gertie Garrett, Viena Garrett, Penley Ledford, Callie Crane, H. W. Ledford, Nola Sellers, John Berrong, Arimanthie Berrong, and J. Y. Patton. Membership has increased to forty-three, but only half of these are active.

Sunday School was organized concurrently with the church with twenty-five members. J. T. Ledford was the first superintendent. Enrollment has grown to forty, and in the past year evening meetings of the youth fellowship have been added. Also during this year the women have organized a circle of the WSCS.